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Mr Angelo Ciocca

Member of the European Parliament
European Parliament

60, rue Wiertz

B-1047 Brussels

Frankfurt am Main, 21 December 2016

Re: Your letter (QZ123)

Honourable Member of the European Parliament, dear Mr Ciocca,

Thank you for your letter, which was passed on to me by Mr Roberto Gualtieri, Chairman of the Committee

on Economic and Monetary Affairs, accompanied by a cover letter dated 15 December 2016.

As also laid down in the Interinstitutional Agreement between the European Parliament and the ECB, any
reporting obligations vis-a-vis the European Parliament are subject to the relevant professional secrecy
requirements, as outlined in the Capital Requirements Directive IV'. | therefore cannot comment on the

situation of individual supervised institutions or their interactions with other institutions.
Yours sincerely,
[signed]

Daniéle Nouy

! Directive 2013/36/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council.
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